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Bowser, Matt <matt_bowser@fws.gov>

RE: label data

Copley, Claudia RBCM:EX <ccopley@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca> Wed, Nov 21, 2012 at 6:40 AM
To: "Bowser, Matt" <matt_bowser @fws.gov>

Hi Matt
Apologies again for sending specimens with incomplete info:

DB97-006:

Osoyoos; Mt. Kobau

Ponderosa pine hillside gully; scattered Purshia tridentata
19 July 1997

David Blades

"QC 83-2™

Haida Gwaii (QCI); Graham Island; Rennell Sound,;
Beach at mouth of Bonanza Creek;

08 5913300 N 671500 E / 53 20'35"N 132 25'26"W
4 Aug 1983

Robert A. Cannings

CC09-24

Canada British Columbia

Elko Flathead Ridge

11U 654738 5466764

2066 m

12 Aug 2009

Copley, Claudia & Darren; James Miskelly

| appreciate your patience!

----- Original Message-----

From: Bowser, Matt [mailto:matt_bowser@fws.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Copley, Claudia RBCM:EX

Subject: CC09-24 label data

Dear Claudia,

Do you have label data for a bristletail specimen with only one label reading "CC09-24"?
Sincerely,

Matt

Maitt Bowser, Entomologist

lof2 11/30/2012 3:20 PM
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Kenai National Wildlife Refuge
PO Box 2139

Soldotna, Alaska 99669
60.4647°N, 151.0735°W
(907) 260-2812
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